



# ADNAN IDREES

## WORDPRESS WEBDESIGNER

As a web designer with over 3+ years of experience, I have a strong foundation in HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap, as well as extensive experience working with WordPress and Shopify store design. I have a keen eye for design and a passion for creating visually appealing and user-friendly websites. Currently, I am working as the General Manager at XemenSolutions.

### EDUCATION

- Matriculation  
Gov High School Tahli Talbani  
( 2015-2017)
- Intermediate  
Gov Associate College Khair Pur  
Tam-e-wali ( 2017 – 2019)

### CONTACT

- [www.adnanidrees.com](http://www.adnanidrees.com)
- +92 326-181235
- [hello@adnanidrees.com](mailto:hello@adnanidrees.com)

### LATEST WORK

1. <https://europatransporttd.com/>
2. <https://myorpahad.com/>
3. <https://buletukocura.info/>
4. <https://primodocks.com/>
5. <https://onlinetransportlimited.co.uk/>
6. <https://infosignal.ca/>
7. <https://www.slogomattler.se/>
8. <https://rmktransport.co.uk/>
9. <https://landingpage.adnanf.com/>
10. <https://techtikanstudio.online/>
11. <https://blog.adnanf.com/>
12. <https://leclairconstructionmanagement.ca/>
13. <https://rexo.top/>
14. <https://b.adnanf.com/>
15. <https://projectparticulars.com.au/>
16. <https://moalym.com/>
17. <https://portfolio.adnanf.com/>
18. <https://soluhub.net/>
19. <https://www.visitgreengrove.com/>
20. <https://clearstarcommercialcleaning.com/>
21. <https://www.paintrandy.com/>
22. <https://www.wightcapitalmedia.com/>

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Portfolio

[www.adnanidrees.com](http://www.adnanidrees.com) 2022 – 2024

- As a dedicated web designer with three years of experience specializing in WordPress and Shopify, I take pride in crafting visually striking and highly functional websites. My work is a blend of creativity and technical skill, reflected in a portfolio that demonstrates a keen eye for detail and a commitment to excellence. With a deep understanding of WordPress, I expertly integrate plugins, features, and design elements to create websites that not only meet but exceed my clients' expectations.

I worked as a WordPress developer at XemenSolutions for one year (2023 to 2024), designed over 100 websites, and am currently serving as general manager.

#### Technical College Bhawalpur ( 2019 – 2020 )

- I am proud to have recently completed HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap course as well as a basic Java course at Technical College Bhawalpur. These courses have provided me with the skills and knowledge to excel in web development and programming.

#### Hexalogix institute of technology lodhran ( 2020 )

- I am excited to have completed my WordPress course at Hexalogix Institute of Technology in Lodhran. This course has provided me with the skills and knowledge to excel in the field of WordPress Webdesining

### TOP SKILLS

- Hard Skills
  - Webdesigning 95%
  - HTML, CSS & Bootstrap 93%
  - Divi (builder) 96%
  - wordpress (Elementor) 99.5%
  - Avada (Builder) 99.99%
  - Shopify Store designing 98%

For More Information Visit My

Portfolio Website : [www.adnanidrees.com](http://www.adnanidrees.com)

### WHAT I DESIGN

- Websites
  - portfolio websites
  - Blog websites
  - Landing Page
  - Ecommerce Websites
  - Theme Customization
  - Figma & Adobe XD To Wordpress